
From: Richelle McGuire
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: IFB NO: 18152 - Master Purchase Agreement for Inspection of Trackwork Material
Date: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 2:01:17 PM

Good Afternoon.
 
I am interested in getting a copy of the Bureau Veritas contract relative to IFB NO: 18152 - Master
Purchase Agreement for Inspection of Trackwork Material.
 
Also, are you able to tell me when the next IFB will be advertised?  I tried reaching out the Jose
Jauregui; Project Roadmaster Welding and Rail.  The email address that I have on file for him is no
longer valid.
 
Feel free to contact me with any questions.
 
Thanks,
 

Richelle McGuire
Richelle McGuire
Marketing Specialist
RMcGuire@hrvinc.com
 

 
HRV Conformance Verification Associates, Inc.
420 Rouser Road
Suite 400
Moon Township, PA 15108
Phone: 412.299.2000
Fax:     412.299.2007
Mobile: 412.722.8116
Web: www.hrvinc.com
 
“Worldwide Construction Management and Inspection Services”
 
IMPORTANT: This e-mail, including all  attachments, constitutes proprietary records and property which may contain
information that is privileged confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law.  If you are not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited.  If you
have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by responding to the e-mail and delete the entire message
immediately.
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